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From:   Gamache, Christopher
Sent:   Wednesday, July 17, 2019 8:36 AM
To:     Tango-Lowy, Torene
Subject:        FW: PROPOSED BUCK RUB COMMUNITY ATV TRAIL

From: Gamache, Christopher  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 8:36 AM 
To: Rodrigue, Dave <Dave.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov> 
Subject: RE: PROPOSED BUCK RUB COMMUNITY ATV TRAIL

Good Morning Dave

Phil and Sabrina should have everything they need for the 2 Pittsburg crossings.   Once Phil gets back 
next week I assume he could get us the permits and we can let the club know.

Thanks,
Chris 

From: Rodrigue, Dave <Dave.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 3:43 PM 
To: Young, Preston <Preston.Young@nh.gov> 
Cc: Dossett, Dawn <Dawn.Dossett@dot.nh.gov>; Gamache, Christopher 
<Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov>; Beaulieu, Philip <Philip.Beaulieu@dot.nh.gov>; McMahon III, 
James <James.McMahonIII@dot.nh.gov> 
Subject: RE: PROPOSED BUCK RUB COMMUNITY ATV TRAIL

Hi Preston-

I am told DNCR was  in touch with the club over the weekend.  DNCR has withdrawn the application for 
the crossing at Spooner Road.  I anticipate the crossing permits for the other 2 locations will be issued by 
mid next week.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Please work safely….

Dave

David Rodrigue, PE
NHDOT Director of Operations
603.271.1486
NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS:   Dave.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov

From: Rodrigue, Dave  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 4:06 PM 
To: Young, Preston 
Cc: Dossett, Dawn; Gamache, Christopher; Beaulieu, Philip 
Subject: FW: PROPOSED BUCK RUB COMMUNITY ATV TRAIL

Hi Preston-
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The Department will not be approving crossings today.  We have been working through our reviews with 
DNCR.  DNCR  and DOT both agree we need to take a little more time.  DNCR will look closer through the 
plan with the club next week.

I will call you to discuss if I miss you, give me a call any time .

Please work safely….

Dave

David Rodrigue, PE
NHDOT Director of Operations
603.271.1486
NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS:   Dave.Rodrigue@dot.nh.gov

From: Beaulieu, Philip  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 1:31 PM 
To: Dossett, Dawn; Rodrigue, Dave 
Subject: RE: PROPOSED BUCK RUB COMMUNITY ATV TRAIL

From my perspective if they raise their driveway, then there may be a problem with grade and drainage 
in this area and the driveway may not meet our policy requirements… I am not sure who from “the club” 
is making these decisions.  My recommendation is that they don’t build anything right now until we get 
this situation figured out.  Chris Gamache asked us to hold off on making a decision until they look into 
options as per the attached email.
 
Thanks
 
Phil

From: Dossett, Dawn  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 1:09 PM 
To: Rodrigue, Dave; Beaulieu, Philip 
Subject: FW: PROPOSED BUCK RUB COMMUNITY ATV TRAIL

From: Young, Preston  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 11:02 AM 
To: Dossett, Dawn 
Subject: FW: PROPOSED BUCK RUB COMMUNITY ATV TRAIL

Good Morning,

Here is the e-mail that was sent to us from the owners of the Buck Rub Pub :

It seems as though the ATV club has told them some other things to do, and the Constituent is also 
asking when they can begin construction.

Please let me know at your earliest convenience, due to the fact it seems as though they are ready to 
start construction.
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Thanks for all your help on this!

Sincerely,
Preston

Preston A.Young
Citizen Service’s Liaison
Office of Governor Chris Sununu
107 North Main Street, Room 208
Concord, New Hampshire, 03301
603-271-2121

From: Sandi Canda-thistle <buckrubpub@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 10:51 AM 
To: Young, Preston <Preston.Young@nh.gov> 
Subject: Re: PROPOSED BUCK RUB COMMUNITY ATV TRAIL

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender.
 
Good morning Preston,
What do we need from DOT or yourself to move forward to begin construction on the trail? Will 
there be verbal or written permission?
I was told last night by the president of the ATV club that to get the Spooner Rd crossing we 
would need to build up the driveway for line if site to the south of Rt 3. We plan to have that 
completed this weekend. We also will be moving the sign to have better visibility.
Thank you,
Sandi
Sent from my iPhone
 
On Jul 11, 2019, at 3:47 PM, Young, Preston <Preston.Young@nh.gov> wrote:
 
 
Preston A.Young
Citizen Service’s Liaison
Office of Governor Chris Sununu
107 North Main Street, Room 208
Concord, New Hampshire, 03301
603-271-2121
 
From: Sandi Canada-thistle <buckrubpub@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 3:28 PM 
To: Young, Preston <Preston.Young@nh.gov> 
Subject: PROPOSED BUCK RUB COMMUNITY ATV TRAIL
 
EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender.
 
Hello Preston,
Please find attached several maps as well as the contractor quote for the NEW proposed 
ATV trail. 
 The OLD trail went behind the Buck Rub and came off of HILL RD. (SOUTH OF THE BUCK 
RUB) crossing Rt 3 to THE TARNS RD. this crossing has been closed.
 The new trail is on the NORTH side of the Buck Rub and CROSSES RT 3 from SPOONER 
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RD TO 29 HIDDEN ACRES RD (which is the BUCK RUB'S HIDDEN ACRES CAMPGROUND) 
OR the second crossing; CROSSES RT 3 FROM 2277 N MAIN ST. (WHICH IS BUCK RUB'S 
OFFICE & ALSO THE NEIGHBORING PROPERTY TO THE BUCK RUB PUB AND LODGE) TO 
THE CAMPGROUND AS WELL.
The trail then goes through the campground via the road into campground and existing 
snowmobile trail (State Trail #142) This is where the contractor noted the 2765 feet of 
gravel and cobblestone. The  trail then follows onto The Fitch Property (Which is where 
the new trail needs to be cut and graveled, the 1600 feet the contractor noted in the 
quote).
I have marked the maps and color coded them to try and show you the detail.
BLUE- TOWN ROADS -  ATV SHARED ACCESS – SPOONER RD. AND BEACH RD.
YELLOW – NEW PROPOSED TRAIL AS DESCRIBED
PINK – **THREE ROUTE THREE CROSSINGS – **WHICH WE ARE WAITING FOR THIS 
TRAIL TO BE CREATED
GREEN – LOCATION OF BUCK RUB PUB & LODGE IN RELATION TO THE NEW TRAIL
 
Please let me know if you need more information and please confirm receipt of this 
email.
Thank you so much again!
Sandi
 
-- 
 
Sandi Canada-thistle
Job Thistle
Buck Rub Pub & Lodge 
603-538-6935
email:  buckrubpub@gmail.com
website:  buckrubpub.com 
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